COURT

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal

Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	May	20	24	
E1501831	LD							
Somerse	et, KY							
Courthou	ıse							
Pulaski 0	County Fiscal Co	urt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	g at 10 am Tues	day,		
-	 2024 with Marsh							
present:		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			, 3			
			The state of the s					
	Turpen V	Vilson W	heeldon l	Ranshaw S	Strunk			
	•		· ·					
(1) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	n to approv	е	
the minu	tes from the last	meeting h	eld April 23	3, 2024. Mot	ion carried.			
(2) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Wh	eeldon and	seconded b	y Magistrate Sti	runk to		
approve	and enter into th	e Memora	ındum Of A	greement wi	th the Pulaski C	ounty		
Extensio	n District Board.	This agre	ement will	be for a one	year term and r	evisited in		
April 202	5. Motion carrie	d.						
(3) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Tur	pen to		
adopt an	d approve the C	ounty Roa	d Aid Coop	Program Re	esolution. Roll o	all:		
Turpen -	Yes, Wilson - Ye	es, Wheel	don - Yes, I	Ranshaw - Y	es, Strunk - Yes	s. Motion		
carried.								
(4) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransh	naw to		
accept al	Il bids opened in	today's se	ession for re	eview. Motio	n carrried.			
(5) Motio	on made by Mag	istrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wheel	ldon to		
	the first reading							
	be sent to DGL f	or review	before a se	cond reading	g in early June.	Motion		
 carried.								
 #	on made by Mag							
	for a Road Hea		nove a port	ion of Alcade	Road from Cou	unty		
 Maintena	nce. Motion car	ried.						
(7) NA-1.	on monda by NA - 1	intrata D		الد عاد عاد	· Magistrat - T	man 4-		
	on made by Mag			<u>_</u>			+	
 	e resolution for H	ouse Bill 1	ı Jali Arralg	inment Equip	oment Phase I &	II. IVIOTION		
carried.							+	

BOOK	21	PAGE	487

May

24

20

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

14th

Tuesday

Day of, Dav Term. (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to hire Penny Strohm as seasonal help at the Pulaski County Park. Start date will be as soon as possible. Motion carried. (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to hire Sara Coomer as seasonal help at the Pulaski County Park. Start date will be as soon as possible. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to place 25 MPH speed limit signs on Whispering Oaks. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Road Work Request as a whole for 5/14/2024. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hire Steve Burdine at Fleet Maintenance. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to hire Haydon Fox at Fleet Maintenance. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to approve the Budget Transfers for 5/14/2024. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Budget Amendment. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the Bill List for 5/14/2024. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to allow County Attorney Hatfield to sign off on a letter to be sent to the Attorney General regarding the Opioid Litigation. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

		1	
BOOK	21	PAGE	488

_COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	May	20	24
E1501831LD	<u> </u>						
** Beverl	y Haynes, opera	ator of the	911 Center	spoke abou	t the Code Red	l System	
-	alerts are sent o						
 ** Wenc	dy Derso and M	ika Haft en	oke about	concerns the	v have in the D	ivie Rend	
+							
 #	rea regarding a					Toau way.	
Signs hav	ve been placed	by the Cou	inty, but ke	ep getting re	moved.		
 -							
 -							
-							
							-
	0						
1							
II.							I.

MINUTES } ______Pulaski County Fiscal